
From: Sanchez, Alejandro (GOV)  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 4:55 PM 
To: Troy Andrew <tandrew@wagolf.org> 
Cc: Wicker, Kelly (GOV)   
Subject: Phase 1 Modifications 
 
Hello, Troy: 
  
I hope you are well.  For your information, we are planning to make some revisions to Phase 1 
requirements.  These revisions will be reflected in the Phase 2 requirements, but before that is released, 
we are amending two here.  These amendments are effective immediately.  First, we are rescinding the 
prohibition of on-course waste receptacles.  We are now allowing such receptacles, but only if lids are 
removed.  This way, golfers will not make physical contact with the bins, and courses will no longer 
have to deal with excessive littering.  Second, we are modifying the “one rider per power cart” rule.  We 
are now allowing members of the same household to ride together.  This amendment brings the rule in 
line with others that allow members of the same household to travel together.  
  
For clarification on driving ranges and golf instruction, I am duplicating my responses here so that 
everything is contained in a single correspondence. 
  
Driving Ranges and Practice Areas 
Standalone driving ranges, attached driving ranges, and practice areas meeting the same standards 
that apply to golf courses are permitted to operate. 
  
Golf Instruction 
As long as the instructor and student follow the safety measures set forth in the Golf Phase 1 
Requirements, they are free to enjoy a lesson together.  
  
Best regards, 
Alejandro 
 
ALEJANDRO SANCHEZ 
Special Assistant | Office of Governor Jay Inslee 
www.governor.wa.gov  

 
Email communications with state employees are public records and may be subject to disclosure, 
pursuant to Ch. 42.56 RCW 
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